
Borak, Mary Jo 

3/14/2012 5:13:24 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: 2012 Work Forecast Meeting 

Meredith
Both of the dates and times Sally suggested work for me. I will give 
you a call now to discuss the meeting.
Mary Jo

%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

Mary Jo Borak

Energy Division

Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1333 (work)

bor@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:41 PM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: 2012 Work Forecast Meeting

Hi Mary Jo,

As we discussed, we would like to schedule a meeting with Ed, Molly and 
you to discuss our work for 2012. We would also like to discuss the 
follow ups from the inter-agency meeting. I believe Sally has reached 
out to Ed's office and you with proposed times for next week. Please 
let us know if any of the times work. If not we can find a time that 
works for you.

When you have a chance, please call me to discuss the meeting. I want 
to make sure that we are providing information that will be useful for 
you and your team.

SB GT&S 0322440

mailto:bor@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.coml


I hope you are doing well.

Thanks,
Meredith
415-828-5765

SB GT&S 0322441


